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§1 UBILAVE 1, #0125 PAYA URNINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 (065) 62363561 FAX 1 (06F) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 16" October 2019
Our Ref: CC3/TMI119018247/Kal3

The Motor Claims Department
TOKI RINE | NCE SINGAPORE

Atin: Ms Shirlev Too

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SHB 7566H .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 15/10/2019 at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB and have the
following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount : S8 19.864.80
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 292793
*Check™ ltems Amount h -
Market Value :S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5§ -

Nett Value : S% -
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

o/s front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan [LKKAutn!

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 3:27 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHB 7566H (DOA: 13/10/2019) — AAD1910-0594
Attachments: image001.wmz

Hi Shiau Chan
Amount confirmed § 2,927.93 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** pjease be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
w No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111
— Main Line: [65) 6287 4666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
a i! wWebsite: www. ranscab.com.sg
This meassags | i

onfidentiall It may ais0 be prvileged or otherwise Qrotecied Oy woars [ LECT T

sl have recaived it by mistake, plegse (et us know by e-mall reply and delete it from your Systiem; yul iay 16k copy thils m

- dlsrloss I contents to anyone, Pleace send us by fax any messaqe ohtaining dead

responie deadlines. The Intearity and security of this message cannot 0e guaral ta

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mallto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Ng Wal Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TP VEHICLE SHB 7566H (DOA: 13/10/2019)

Dear Wai Yin,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Based on our surveyor, the calculation of repair cost will be at final fig $2,927.93 before GST and 2 repair days.
Kindly check.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consuliants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

| 5] % This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.aVE.com




Shiau Chan ELHKAuth

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 3:04 PM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com,sg

Cc SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 13/10/2019, SHB 7566H (TP VEHICLE), SJP 7496D (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: CC3TMI19018247Kqf3.pdf: SHB7566 GIA.pdf, SHB7566 EST pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHB 7566H at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD, 2
ANG MO KIO 5T 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 15/10/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report, preliminary advice and estimated cost of repair.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



PARF/CUOE Kebate Enquuiry

_ » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

iage | o |

Cwmner 1D Type: Company

Crwmer ID- 878K

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Nos SHETS66H

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make TOYOTA

Wehicle Model: PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK [AUTO|
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: 2ZR2IC02471

Chazsis No.: ITOKB3FUI0307T9457
Maximum Power Output: F0.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value $24,605.00

Orlginal Registration Date: 11 Mar 2019

First Registration Date: 11 Mar 2019

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14.247.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Mar 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,685.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 10 Mar 2027

COE Category: A-Carupto 1600cc & F7kW {130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 8

POP Paid: $£20,420.00

COE Rebate Amount: $16.336.00

Total Rebate Amount: £27,02100

Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
yehicle reaches its statutory |litespan (if applicable), whichever is earlfier
The information cantained herein s correct as at 14 Cct 2017

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public BeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION_ID=F03...  14/10/2019



MTES 113855401 | Trwa-Cal Servecss Ps Lig - HO
ENTEY DATE & TIME 402013 0801
SLUBMITTED B Canay Kong W Kum

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pieasa repon corractly he demis of fne sccident 1o speed up he cisims process

2 Thes Form must be completed by the Policybolder and'or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurste as possible. Any withul misrspresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability

4 The ssue and acceptance of the Farm by iInsurance cormpanies (s nol an admission of poley liabdity on the par of (he InsurAncs companies

5 Any false roporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation,

6 This repart will be forwarded by the neurens of the GiA Records Management Cantre established by the Genera insurence Associaton of Smgapore (GIA) for
archiving and (hal copies of ihis repor will, for a fee, be made avadable upon application by ineresiad pariies

7. By tha lodgement of this repo 1o the insonars. you haratry consent io he archvmng of s repon al the centre and 0 copies of e repor Demg made avambable
sloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/10/2018 09:01

Date Of Accidaeni 13/10/2019 14:10

Exact Location Of Accident ECHELON CONDOMINIUM 7 ALEXANDRA VIEW
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SHET566H

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registarad Ownar TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg Mo 200303878K

Email Address CLAIMESE@TRANSCAB.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phone No OFFICE-G2B66666

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar TOYQTA

Model PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at

time af accidant HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? No

If Mo, Please state action io ba taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleetl Palicy YES

Palicy Numibser VFX/P2203857
Cover Nota Number

Driver

Mamea af Drivar LIM SWEE SENG
MNRIC No SEB25TZTA

Date Of Birth 11/08/1368
Cccupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 181271889

Drving Experience
Gender

Mabie Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Addrass

28 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

MALE
+65-37542355

NOEMAIL



Address

Postcode
Was dnver an emplayee of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Yehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicia)
invelved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accideni?

VWas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance.

Mumber of Fassengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes. Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosacution given?
Il Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 513 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4
#8483

730813
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

On 13,10.2019 at about 1410hours, | was heading towards ECHELON Condominium, 7 Alexandra Road to alight my passengar,
while stationary, suddenly | fall an iImpact. Vehicle B (SJP7498D) made a reverse without checking rear and hit anto my tax|'s

right side front portian,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasons:

Was thare any audic recarded?

YES

YES

FILE TOO BIG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calagory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contagt Number

Address

Paslcoda

Insurance Company Name
MNature ©f Damage

SJPT4960

PRIVATE CAR
CHONG DAVID
516833318
822653495

Pagn 2 of 12



Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Mame LIM SWEE SENG
Approximate Age

Injurias Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicla™ SHB7S566H
Were seat bells worm? YES

Was this |f|l|_'=‘l3|:l conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Address 2 DAYS MC

Postcode

Fage 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH P

1 Piease report correctly the detafls of the acoident to speed up the claims process.

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy linbllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Sngapore (GIA) for srchiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made available upon application by
ifnterestad parties

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consant to the acchiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protectlon Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledges, agree and consant that

{a] My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapere ["GIA™) may/are permitted ta collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form | and sy other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information te all inswrer(s) who have insured vekide(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who heve insured
wethicle(s] irvolved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insuren®), the Insurers’ lwyersflaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any ralevant povernment agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} precessing. handiing and/or dealing with my clalms including the settdement of the claims and any necessary
Imvestigations relating to the claims;

{ii) imvestigating the accident and/for my ciaims;
[T} carrying out andfar dealing with my instructions or responding to smy enguiries by me;

[iv) adrministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or nolices 1o me,
wihich could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a8 well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

[v} complying with applicatile fww in administesing, processing, handling snd/or dealing with my claims.{eollecthvely the
“Purposes”|

{b) &l insures(s) who have insured vehicefs) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyera/law fiems, may/fare permitted
to collect, use, discloss and/or process my Persenal Information for one or more of the above Purposss; and

[e] my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Imurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singepore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d] my Persanal infermation will alse be caliscted and used to compile claims history fior the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under [d] above may be shared [ disciosed:

111 toal insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating. controlling or managing fraug,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

i} Tor complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws of court orders.

u

Palicyholder's Signature Drlver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Dave & Time: [ @raver is not the policyholder) Wame:
Date & Tims: NRIC/FIN Ne.

GAARIAC Saetri~@artarm_¥5 i

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

s cee . Shada S e

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

il —

Follcyholder's Sgnature Diriver'y Signature Reporing Centre Personnel’s Signature
Dt & Thr (i driver is not the poficyholder) gy

Dale & Time: INRICSFIN No:
ARl fapchFarfors 1 3

Page 5 of 12



' Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 565111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHB 7566H

W ooe = o uin b o ke

= e e e
oW N =D

oy Wi B W R

el e e o S S S I I S

(S S Ty

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :

PART
FRONT BUMPER
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER ENERGY
FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH
FRONT HEADLAMP RH
COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1
MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH
FRONT FENDER RH
LINER, FRONT FENDER, RH
FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH
GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RADIATOR
GRILLE, RADIATOR, LOWER NO.1
FRONT BONNET
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH

Special Nett
FRONT WHEEL RIM
FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER
FRONT TYRE 195/65/15
CLIP, FRONT FENDER LINER
FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING
BUMPER CLIP FRT

TOTAL
25%

AAD1910-094
Aoy At gy
%{M@ 59’)’%‘3:#
SHB 7566H 82977.73
JTDKB3FU203079457
TOYOTA
PRIUS
13.10.19
TOKIO MARINE
11/3/2019
usT
5 ﬁﬂ ffu 51E.ﬂﬂ L
$ 7'y 8230
$ /S 13270 %
$ /< 7960 ¥
$ P 95140 X
s Pt 263760
$ T, 96050
L3 S~ 48750
$ 1 97780
3 I 20250
$ ~n- 5460
3 o, 34600
g T 17010
§ 71 98310
§ s 5890
$ 8,640.60
$ 2,160.15
$ 6,480.45
g S 157055 ¥
$ fu, 17580 X
§ Ty, 35000 £
$ Aa 2200 £
3 A 20000
§ W 6600 —
TOTAL $ 2,384.35

TOTAL PARTS § 8,864.80




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHB 7566H

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair.

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To transfer of Front Bonnet fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.
TOTAL

Over All Total

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days

AAD1S10-094
§ 450000 222/
$ 450000 Z oy
$ 38000 X
$ ~a. 17000 X
$ A 17000 X
$ A, 17000 X
5 AA. 38000 ¥
$ Al 220,00 .(
$ ~A. 17000 X
5 17000 77
$ 4 17000 X
$ 11,000.00
$ 19,864.80

A5 days

Zot,



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg No:198807 188

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, P

aya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8B05 Emaill: su

ridlikkauto.com;assignments@/kkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Fila No: CC3TMI18018247/KQF3INZ
Date: 23102019
REFERENCE
Handli )
Imuu:.g Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid ~ Policy No: MKODOBDB
Claimant )
Vehicle No : SHB7566H Insured Vehicle No: SJPT456D
Date of Loss:  13/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Clalm No: M1808059
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHBTS66H
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZR2C02471
Reg. Date: 11/0372018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FU203079457
Colour: Matallic White/Red Odometer; 65201 km
Engine Capacity: 1786 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/85R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/B5R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama B mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The above values reprezent he remaiing lyre reads doepih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parls 8,864 .80 249293 637187 T1.88
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 11,000.00 435.00 10,565.00 98.05
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 19,864.80 2,927.93 16,936.87 85.26
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1.390.54 204 .96 1.185.58 85.26
Nett Amount (S§) 21,255.34 3.132.89 18,122.45 85.26
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/10/2019
Date Inspected: 15/10/2019 Inspected At: Trans Cab Aulo Services Ple Lid - Amk
(HO)
No 2 Ang Mo Kio St 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIALI CHAN

NOTE: Thia report represents our findings af he lime and ploce of ingpection stated herin, Such inspection has been carad out fo the best of our

knowladge and abilly but any other Labilily under any other clrcwnsiances is

taretly sxpressly axchided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 23/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 0f 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Oct 2018)

Paris: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SHB7566H) [

Validity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl eslimale page

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER Buckled/Dislorted 516.00FL *516.00FL
2 1 *ABSORBER,FRONT BUMPER,LOWER Serviceable 132.70FL *.FL
3 1 *ABSORBER,FRONT BUMPER ENERGY Serviceable 79.60FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH Serviceable 951.40FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP RH Mig Cracked 2,637.60FL *2,637 60FL
B 1 '*COMPUTER SUB-ASSY HEADLAMP,RH NO.1  Serviceable 860.50 FL *FL
7 1 *MOTOR,HEADLAMP LEVELING,RH Serviceable 487.50 FL *-FL
] 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Repair a77.80FL *FL
9 1 *LINER,FRONT FENDER RH Serviceable 202.50FL *-FL
10 1 *FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH Mot Necessary 54 60FL FL
11 *GRILLE SUB-ASSY RADIATOR Serviceable 346.00FL ~-FL
12 1 *GRILLE RADIATOR,LOWER NO 1 Serviceable 170.10FL *-FL
13 1 "FRONT BONNET Repalr 983.10FL *-FL
14 1 *HINGE ASSY HOOD,RH Serviceable 58.90FL *-FL
1% 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM Serviceable 1,5T0.55FS *.F§
16 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER Serviceable 175.80FS -FS
iT o1 *FRONT TYRE 195/65/15 Serviceable 350.00F5 *-FS
18 1 *CLIP,FRONT FENDER LINER Mot Necessary 22 DOFS *-F5
19 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING Serviceable 200.00FS *-FS
20 1 *BUMPER CLIP FRT Necessary 66.00FS “B6.00FS
21 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Distorted 81.73FS *B1.73FS

F=Franchisa pan. S=5pched. L=ListemDisc —

Sub Total (S5§) 11,004.38 3,281.33
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S8§) 2.138.56 788.40

Total Parts (S§) 8,864.80 2,492.93

Reporl was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Noe Particulars Lab.Type Repalirer's Amount

Labour Items

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED MNew 4,500.00 220.00
PORTION

2 PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE  New 4,500,00 200.00

NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.

3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,  New 380.00 0.00
GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.

4 TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS MNew 170.00 0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST,

5 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER FITTINGS, New 170.00 0.00
ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

6 TO TRANSFER OF TIRE, RIM AND ON WHEEL Repair 170.00 0.00
BALANCING.

T LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE  Repair 380.00 0.00
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

8 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER Repair 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

a TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. Repair 170.00 0.00

10 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. Repair 170.00 15.00

11 TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BONNET FITTINGS, Repair 170.00 0.00

ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

Gross Labour Cost (S%) 11,000.00 435.00

Report was unsubmitied during this prinl-oul. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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